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The Society for Neuroscience 

1121 14th Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20005 

(202) 962-4000 

www.sfn.org

Neuroscience Partner  
Organizations 
Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives 
(212) 223-4040 

www.dana.org

Association of Neuroscience Departments 
and Programs 
(281) 259-6737 

www.andp.org

Faculty for Undergraduate Neuroscience 
www.funfaculty.org

Canadian Association for Neuroscience 
www.can-acn.org

La Sociedad Mexicana  
de Ciencias Fisiológicas  
(Mexican Society of Physiological Sciences) 
www.smcf.org.mx

Federation of European  
Neuroscience Societies 
+49 (0) 30 9406 3133/3336 

www.fens.mdc-berlin.de

International Brain Research Organization 
www.ibro.org

U.S. National Institutes of  
Health (NIH) 
(301) 496-4000 

www.nih.gov

NIH Institutes and Centers 
National Eye Institute 
(301) 496–2234 

www.nei.nih.gov

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 
(301) 592–8573 

www.nhlbi.nih.gov

National Institute on Aging 
(301) 496–9265 

www.nia.nih.gov

National Institute on Alcohol 
Abuse and Alcoholism 
(301) 443–3885 

www.niaaa.nih.gov

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging 
and Bioengineering 
(301) 451–6768 

www.nibib.nih.gov

National Institute of Child Health and  
Human Development 
(301) 496–3454 

www.nichd.nih.gov

National Institute on Deafness and Other  
Communication Disorders 
(301) 402–0900 

www.nidcd.nih.gov

National Institute of Dental and  
Craniofacial Research 
(301) 496–3571 

www.nidcr.nih.gov

National Institute on Drug Abuse 
(301) 443–6480 

www.nida.nih.gov

National Institute of Environmental  
Health Sciences 
(919) 541–3201 

www.niehs.nih.gov

National Institute of General  
Medical Sciences 
(301) 594–2172 

www.nigms.nih.gov

National Institute of Mental Health 
(301) 443–3673 

www.nimh.nih.gov

National Institute of Neurological Disorders 
and Stroke 
(301) 496–9746 

www.ninds.nih.gov

National Institute of Nursing Research 
(301) 496–8230 

www.ninr.nih.gov/ninr

National Library of Medicine 
(301) 496–8834 

www.nlm.nih.gov

National Center for Research Resources 
(301) 435–0888 

www.ncrr.nih.gov

National Center for Complementary  
and Alternative Medicine 
(301) 435–6826 

www.nccam.nih.gov

U.S. National Science Foundation 
(703) 292-5111 

www.nsf.gov

World Health Organization 
+41 22 791 2111 

www.who.int
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